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From: Bragg Kenneth
To: Becic Ensar; Collins Dennis
Subject: FW: Randolph, NH Crash Investigation
Date: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:21:44 PM
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From: Norman, Joanne (DOT)  
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 12:53 PM
To: Bragg Kenneth 
Subject: Re: Randolph, NH Crash Investigation
 
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Bragg,

Thank you for this opportunity to update you on the measures undertaken by the
Massachusetts Department of Transportation (“MassDOT”) and Registry of Motor Vehicles
(“RMV”) since the unfortunate, well-publicized events last summer in New Hampshire.

As you know, a new Interim Registrar was appointed to lead the RMV with the direction to
begin both internal and external organizational reviews with respect to lapses in state-to-state
communications and data sharing concerning violations by Massachusetts licensed drivers,
along with other necessary agency improvements. Grant Thornton was retained by the RMV
to conduct this independent, external review and make various recommendations which were
included in its summary report.

The Interim Registrar and Grant Thornton reached many similar conclusions about the need to
improve internal processes, hire additional staff, and reorient and reprioritize the RMV’s
critical public safety responsibilities.

One of those mutually identified improvements was for the RMV to enhance its procedures by
hiring a Chief Compliance Officer, tasking that person with conducting an enterprise-wide risk
analysis.  On September 30, 2019, I started in the role of Chief Compliance Officer and began
conducting such an analysis.

Below, I am providing you a summary of the RMV’s progress in addressing the public safety
risks and potential risks identified by Grant Thornton, including:

Untimely processing of in-state and out-of-state data impacting driving privileges of
Class D and CDL license holders

 

Untimely processing of in-state and out-of-state data impacting driving privileges of
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